SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: P. No. 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurgaen-122016 (Haryana)
CIN:U45202HRZ019PTCOR0514 Email: praveentandon@sarventure.in Contact No.: 9654990307

Dear Members/Directors/Auditors,

You are cordially invited to attend the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of
M/s SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED the ‘Company’ to be held on FRIDAY, THE
30™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 11.00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company
situated at #346-A, 2ZND FLOOR, UDYOG VIHAR, PHASE-4, GURGAON-122016
(HARYANA). The Notice of the meeting, containing the business to be transacted; is
enclosed.

Thanking You,

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR M/s SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Eﬁr“:LM HLF/ '\\HF d\

(DEEPAK CHAUDHARY)  (ATULMATHUR)

Director Director
DIN: 08215601 DIN: 06788674
Add: #286, Pocket-3, Add: #202, Intelligensia Society,

Sector-23, Rohini, Sector-7, Plot No- 60, Near Police Station,
North West Delhi-110085 Sector 56, Gurgaon-122011 (Haryana)

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 08.09.2022

Enclosures:

1. Notice of the AGM
2. Attendance slip
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN THAT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF
M/s SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 307" DAY
OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 11.00 AM. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
SITUATED AT #346-A, 2ND FLOOR, UDYOG VIHAR, PHASE-4, GURGAON-122016
(HARYANA).TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

tem No. 1- Adoption inancial Statement:

To receive, consider and adopt audited financial statement of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2022 which includes the Statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet and
Cash Flow Statement as at March 31, 2022 and Schedules thereto, together with Auditors’
and Board's Reportthereon.

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR M/s SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

® s \ L
ot AN

(DEEPAK CHAUDHARY) (ATUL MATHUR)

Director Director
DIN: 08215601 DIN: 06788674
Add: #286, Pocket-3, Add: #202, Intelligensia Society,

Sector-23, Rohini, Sector-7, Plot No- 60, Near Police Station,
North West Delhi-110085  Sector 56, Gurgaon-122011 (Haryana)

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 08.09.2022



SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
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NOTES: -

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND, ON POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The instrument of appointing proxies shall however be deposited at the registered
office of the company not less than 48 (forty eight) hours before the commencement of
the meeting.

Documents relating with these businesses and registers are available for inspection till
date of AGM on all working days (except Sunday) at Registered Office of the company

during business hours.

In case of Shares held by Body (ies) Corporate, the Authorized Representative should be
accompanied with a duly certified true copy of Board Resolution/Authority Letter.

Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the financial year ending on that date is enclosed.

Proxy form, Attendance slip and Route Map are enclosed,

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR M/s SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

(DEEPAK CHAUDHARY) {(ATUL MATHUR)

Director Director
DIN: 08215601 DIN: 06788674
Add: #286, Pocket-3, Add: #202, Intelligensia Society,

Sector-23, Rohini, Sector-7, Plot No- 60, Near Police Station,
North West Delhi-110085  Sector 56, Gurgaon-122011 (Haryana)

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 08.09.2022
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administratian) Rules, 2014]
CIN:U45Z02HRZOI9PTCOBOS14
Name ofthe company: SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered office: #346-A, ZND FLOOR, UDYOGVIHAR, PHASE-4, GURGAON-122016 [HARYANA)

MName of the member [5):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

| /We, being the member(s) holding ... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint
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as my four proxy to attend and vote (on a poll} for me/us and on my four behalf at the Annual General Meeting
of the company, to be held on Friday, the 30t day of September, 2022 at 11:A.M, at #346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog
Vihar, Phase-4, Gurgaon-1220 16 (Haryvana)and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
imdicated below:

Resolution No.
Affix Revenue

Stamp of Re. 1

Signed this...... oo, day of.. e 1 -
Signature of shareholder ... oiiiiinin i
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Mote: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office ofthe Company,notless than 48 hours before the commencementof the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

| HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF M/s SAR
TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED ("THE COMPANY") HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 30TH DAY
OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 11.00 AM. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
SITUATED AT #346-A, ZND FLOOR, UDYOG VIHAR, PHASE-4, GURGAON-122016
(HARYANA).FOLLOWING ARE MY DETAILS MENTIONED BELOW:

Name of Members

Address

No.of Shares held

Name of the Proxy (If any)

Name of the Authorized Representative(If any)

I certify that | am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the
Company and hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting,

//Signature of Member//

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand over atthe entrance of the meeting place.
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors has pleasure in submitting their Report with Financial Statement on
the business and operations of your Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022, The

overall performance of the company is outlined below,:

EINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's financial performances for the year under review along with previous

vear's figures are given hereunder;

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(F.Y.2021-22) (F.Y. 2020-21)
Rs. Rs.
Revenue from Operations 4,72,88,553.00 90.70,822.00
Other Income 2.45,865.00 il
Total Revangs 4,75,34,418.00 90,70,822.00
E{;itéj: Material Consumed/ Costof Nil Nil
Purchase of Stock in wade Ml Mil
Change in inventories of Finished goods
and Stnck in wrade il Nil
Employec Benefit Expenses 120.91.125.00 43.83.243.00
O 21,68,202.00 3,68,998.00
40,90,935.00 9,73.676.00

Depreciation and amortization
Expenses

(Other Expenses

2,89.09,763.00

46,07,572.00

Total Expenses 4,72,60,025.00 03,33,489.00
Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,74,393.00 (2,62,667.00)
Current Tax Expenses Nil Nil

(98, 445000 a4, 283010

Deferred Tax Expense

Met Profit After Tax

3,72,837.00

(2,70,550.00)
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AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
The Company has nottransferred any amount to the Reserves for the financial yvear ended
31st March, 2022,

DIVIDEND
Considering the future prospects of the Company, the Board of Directors do not
recommend dividend for the financial years ended 31st March, 2022,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

The Material Changes and Commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
have nccurred hetween the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 and at the
date of Report is mentioned helow:

5. Ko Remarls
Particulars

1. Capital Structure Mo Change

2 Management Control Mo Change

3. Oftice of Key Mo Change
Managerial
Personnels

4. Terms and Mo Change
Conditions of Loan

&3 Change in Method of Mo Change
Depreciation

6. Change in Method of Mo Change
Accounting

7. Adjustment of share Mo Change
premium account

OTHER MATTERS:
Pursuant to the Rule 8(5) of the Companies (Accounts), Rules, 2014, following is the
dutails required to be dealt with in the Board's Report,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY /HIGHLIGHTS;

a. Revenue

Revenues - standalone

That during the year Total Receipts of the Company is Rs. 4,72,88,553.00/-
That during the year Net Profit after Tax of the Company is Rs. 3,72,837.00/-
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b. Future Prospects
The directors of your company arc expecting to generate more revenue from business
operations in near future.

DISCLOSURE ON CHANGES IN COMPANY'S BUSINESS
(a)There is no change in the nature of husiness of the company.

(h}There is no change in the class of business in which the company has interest,

(c)Dretails of directors or key managerial personnel who were appointed or have resigned
during the vear is given in the table below:

S. Name and Designation Appointment or Effective Date
No. resignation/ change in
Designation
NA NA NA

(ii] Following is the list of companies which hecome or ceased o be its Subsidiaries, Joint
Ventures or Associate Companies during the year alongwith reasons therefore;

5. | Name of the Companies | Date from which it Reason
Na. become Subsidiaries,
Joint Venltures or
Associate Companies

NO'T APPLICABLE

8. | Name of the Companies | Date from which it ceased Reason
M. to he its Suhsidiaries,
Joint Ventures ar
Associate Companies
NOT APPLICABLE

(iii) DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE ACT:

5. No. Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
1. Accepted during the yoar NIL
2. Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at NIL

the end of the year

3. Whether there has becn any default NA
in  repaymenl of deposits  ar
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payment of interest thereon during
the vear and if =0, number of such
cases and the total amount involved:
i. at the beginning of the year

ii. Maximum during the vear

iii, at the end of the year
4, Details of deposits which are not in NA
compliance with the requirements
of Chapter V of the Act

(iv] DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS

AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONSIN FUTURE

No significant and material orders were passed hy any regulators or courts or tribunals
which impact the going concern status and company's operations in future,

(v) DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR
STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR.

No application was made nor was any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Banlouptey Code, 2016 during the year and also at the end of the financial year.

(vi} THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF,

As per Rute 8(6) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 this clause is not applicable on
the company since it is a small company.

STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:
Information and Data pertinent for proper appreciation of the state of attairs of a company
arc mentioned as follows:

5.
No. Particulars \ Remark
{1] | Standalone financial results, Standalone Financial Statements are annexed

including dividend declared Lo thiz reportand company has notdeclared
dividend for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2022.
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(ii) | Furtherissuc of capital or Company has issued 1250 equity shares @
debentures, ifany; Rz, 10 cach through private placement in
order to increase its paid-up capital from Rs.
A05000/- o Rs. 417,500/- in the Board
Meeling held an 3™ day of May, 2021 in Lthe
financial year ended as on 31st March, 2022,
(iii) | Change in status of the The Company remains to be a private
company, ifany; company which is limited by shares and
continues to be a Subsidiary Company as per
| section 2(87] {ii) of the Companies Act, 2013,
(iv) | Change in accounting year, if There is no change in the 1cmuntmg ye:ﬂ of
any; the company.
{v] | Majorcapital expenditure There is no change in the Capital expenditure
programs; programs of the company
{vi) | Development, acquisilion and There are no Development, acguisition and
assignment of intellectual assignment of intellectual property  rights
property rights (IPR's); (IPR's) in the financial vear ended 31st
March, 2022,

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Following is the Composition of the Board of

Directors of the Campany as an date:

S. NO, NAME DESIGNATION

1 PERAVEEN TANDON Director
(DIN:066A6092)

2. ATUL MATHUR Director
(DIN: D67RE674)

3. DEEPAK CHALDHARY Director
{DIN: 0B215601)

DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS:

{Pursuant to Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013}
Mone of the Directors have incurred any disqualification on account of non -compliance
with any of the provisions of the Act

NUMEER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSAND ITS COMMITTEE
Secretarial Standard-1
The Beard of Dircctors duly met @ times on the dates mentioned below in the table till
31st March 2022,
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S. No. Date of meeting N”'a‘ii{]i:;‘::“m

1. 08.04.2021 3
2. 03.05.2021

3 2062021 3
) T6.08.2021 3
o FO.08.2021 3
b 08.11.2021 3
i 1511.2021 3
B. 10.01.2022 3
) 16.03.2022 3

DISCLOSURE AS PER SECRETARIAL STANDARDS-2

For the financial year 20-21 Annual General Meeting was held on 30th November, 2021
respoectively.

Extra-ordinary general meeting was held on 30 April, 2021 tor the financial year 21-22.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuantto Section 134 [3) & (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors’ Responsibility
Statement State that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
heen followed along with praper explanation relating th material departures;

(] The directors had selecled such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give o true and tair
view of the state of atfairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the company for that period;

(c)The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assels of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{(d} The directors had prepared the annual accounts an g going concern basis; and

(e} Being non Listed Company clanse (e} of Section 134 (5] of the AcLis not applicable.
(1) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions ot
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Company has given short-term loans & advances of Rs. 41 04,656/ - as per the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 during the vear under review.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

No contracts / arrangements / transactions as referred to in sub-section (1) of section
188 of the Companies Act were entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Extract of the Annual Return as provided under Section 92(3) of Companies Act, 2013 in

Form MGT-9 is enclosed as an Annexare 1 to this Report,

AUDITORS & AUDITOR'S REPORT:

The Company has received consent from M/5 Raheja & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN:
(N2ZHRYN], were appoinled as Statulory Auditors af the Company wel. 2020-2021and
shall hold office until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held tor the yvear
2025 at the remuncration decided by the Board.

The Auditors' Eeport read together with relevant notes thereon are self-explanatory and
hience, do not call for any further conntients under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There was no employee in the company (Covered under Rule 5(2) of the Companics
Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel] Rules, 2014, Hence, the
disclosure of particulars of emplovees as required under Rule 5(3] aof the said Rules is not
applicable,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The provisions of Section 143(3)(i] with regard to opinion on internal financial controls
with reference o financial stalements and aperating elfectiveness of such controls is not
applicable w the company since the Company's rnover as per latest audited financial
statements s less than RsS50 Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial

institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores.

EXPLANATION/COMMENTS ON COST AUDIT REPORT

Comments on Cost Audit Report are not required as it is not applicable to the Company.
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EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
BREMARES OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING
COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

There were no qualificalions, reservations or adverse remarks made hy the Auditors in
their report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not
applicable to the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

The Particulars regarding Conservation OF Energy, Technology Absorption as required
under Section 134 (3] (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014is enclosed as helow:

The Board's Report should include a statement as per rule 8 of the Companies
[Accounts] Rules, 2014 with respect to the following matters:

S. No. Particulars Remarks
A. Conservation
of Energy

The operations of  our

’ Company are nol  energy
the steps taken or impact on P i

(1) conservation of energy; intensive. However, adequate
: measures have been taken to
reduce cnergy consunption.
In absence of any
requirement  the  company
has not taken any steps for
the steps taken by the | utilising alternate sources of
(ii) company for utilising | energy. Ilowever all efforts
alternate sources of energy are rrade o use mare natural
and  LEID lights in  office
premises L oplimize  the
consumption of eneray.
the steps taken or impact Mot Applicable
(iii) statement on cRergy

conservation equipment

B. Technology

absorption
(i) the efforts made towards Not Applicable
technology ahsorption
the henefits derived like Not Applicable
(ii) product improvement, cost

reduction, product
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development or import
substitution;

in case of imported Mot Applicable
technology (imported during
(iii) the last three years reckoned
from the bheginning of the
financial year)

(a) the details of technology
imported;

{b] the year of import;

{c] whether the technology

been fully absorbed,;

{(d) if not fully absorbed,

areas where absorption has

not taken place, and the

reasons thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on | NotApplicable
Research and Development.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

5. No. Particulars Amount
{inRs.]
1, Foreign Fxchange earned in terms of actual MIL
inflows during the vear
2 Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in NIL
terms of actual outflows

RIS EMENT

The Company is having a Risk Management framework & policy to identify, evaluate
husiness risks and challenges acrass the Company.

DISCLOSURESIN RESPECT OF VOTING RIGHTS
{Pursuant to Section 67( 3] (c) ot the Companies Act, 2013}

A disclosure in respect of voting rights not exercised directly by the employees as per
prescribed format under Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is Not
Applicable 1o the Company
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REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR BOARD REFORT
{Pursuant to Section 131[1} of the Companies Act, 2013}

The Board of Direclors had not revised Lhe financial Statement of the Company or the
reportof the Board in respect of any of Lhe three preceding financial vears.

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS:

Pursuant to the Companies {Share Capital and Debentures] Rules, 2014

As the company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting
or otherwise during the financial year, therefore, the company is not required disclose the
details in Pursuant to the Companies [Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 in
the Board's Reporl

ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES:

Asg the company has not issued Sweat equity during the financial year, therefore, the
company is not required disclose the details in Pursnant to the Companies [Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 in the Board’s Report.

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION AND EMPLOYEE STOCK
PURCHASE SCHEMES:

As the company has not issucd Employee Stock Option, therefore, it is not required to
disclose the details in pursnant to the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 20 4and Employee Stock Purchase in the Board's Report

REDEMPTION OF SHARES ANTY DEBENTURES:

Details of redemption of debentures or Not Applicable
preference shares:

"Reason for non-redemption of debenture or Not Applicable
preference shares on due date

Details of variation in the rights of any one Not Applicable
class of shareholders

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund during the financial year pursuant to the provisions of the Section 125 of
the Companies Act, 2013,
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FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE
TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

There are no such frauds reporied by auditors, which are commitled against the company
by officers or employees of the company.

DISCLOSURE PERTAINING TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

As the Company has no subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies as per the
terms defined under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, hence itis not required to
give disclosure perlaining (o consolidated linancial statements.

ASTATEMENT CONTAINING THE SALIENT FEATURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
OF SUBSIDIARIES:

There are no subsidiary, associate and joinl ventures companies within the meaning of the
respective Seclion of the Companies Acl, 2013 ("Act™) hence a skilement containing the
salient features of financial statements of subsidiaries, associate companies and joint
ventures companies is not required,

During the year under review, no other company become or ceased o he Company's

subsidiaries, joink ventures or associte companies as defined under the Companies Act,
20713,

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has zero wlerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a
pulicy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line
with the provisions of Sexual Harassmentof Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.

During the financial year 2021-22, the Company did not receive any complaints on sexual
harassment and therefore, no complaints remain pending as of 31st March, 2022,

VIGIL MECHANISM

As per the provision of sub-section (9] of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2003, read
with Rule 7 of Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, Every listed
company or Companics which accept deposits from the public; or Companies borrowcd
money from banks and public financial institutions in excess of fifty crore rupees, shall
establish a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to repart genuine concerns in
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such manner as prescribed in Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers] Rules,
2014,

As the Company doesn’t fall in any of the above mentoned criteria so, it is not required to
establish g vigil mechanizim.

Pursuant to the provision of Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013
Details of establishment of Vigil mechanism are not required to be disclosed in Board's
Eeport since the same is not applicable to the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEM ENTS

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities,
customers, vendors and members during the year under revicw. Your Dircctors also wish
to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the
Company's executives, staft and workers.

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD

FOR M /s SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Té_-__j}‘:hf!'- g ‘f_rf _\;"x_ p= > l‘

(DEEPAK CHAUDHARY) (ATULMATHUR)

Director Director
DIN: 08215601 DIN: 06788674
Add: #286, Pocket-3, Add: #202, Intellipensia Society,

Sector-23, Rohini, Sector-7, PlotNo- 60, Near Police Station,
North West Delhi-110085  Sector 56, Gurgaon-122011 [Haryvana)

Place: Gurgaon
Date: (18.09.2022
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS

1. | CIM U45202HRZO19PTCOE0514
2. | Registration Date 24/05/2019
3. | Name of the Company | SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
4. | Category/Sub- Company limited by Shares/Indian Non Gowt,
category of the Company.
Company
5. | Addressofthe P, MNo. 346-A, 2Znd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,

Eegistered office & Gurgaon-122016 [Haryana)
contact details

. | Whether listed ML}
1} H'!P.':l ﬂ}-‘

7. | Name, Address & M
contact details of the
Reristrar & Transfor

Agent, if any,

[I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY [ All the business aclivities
contributing 10% or maore of the to@l mrnover of the company shall be stated)

5. Mo, Mame and Description of NIC Code of the Ui to total turnover ot the
main products / services Product/service company

1 Telecommunication 99546194 100%
lostallation services
including of fiber optic cables

lII. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

5 Mame and | CIM/GLN Holding/ Hh of Applicable
No. | Address of Subsidiary/ Shares Section
the Associate Held
Company
1. SAT Holding 71.564% 2(486)
VENTURE | U70102ZDL2Z015PTCE7 5704
PRIVATE
LIMITED
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IV. SHARE HOLIMNG PATTERN [Equity Share Capital Brealtup as percentage of Total Equity)

A. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Sharcholders

Mo, af Shares held at the heginning
of the year

Meooof Shares held at the end of the
VEAD

Demat | Physic

al

Tkl

U ol
Total
Shares

Demat | Physic

al

Total

D ol
Total
Shares

Yo
Change
during

the year

A(a)Promoler

(1} Indian

YE&

s YES

a) Individual/
HUF

- 10500

THRO0

2543
gl

- 11750

11751

28. 1440

2210

1) Central Govl

] State Govi(s)

i) Bodies Corp.

: 20000

S

7407
Y

= 0000

FO{HM}

71.86494

(ZZ11%

g] Hanks / Kl

) Any other

Sub Total (A)(1]

{2} Foreign

a] NRIs-
Individuals

b} Other
Individuals

] Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / 1
¢] Any other

Sub Total (A}(2)

Tatal
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=[(A)(1]+
(A)(2)

40500

40500

100%;

- 417350

41750

100%,

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b] Banks fFI

¢} Central Gowt

d] Statc Govt{s)
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o] Venture - 2 £ = 5 "
Capital Funds

fy Insurance - : - 3 - L
Companies

2] Flis - - - - = =

b} Fareign + 2 f E E N
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others - - : : g -
(specify)

Sub-total - - . - - -

(B)(1):-

2. Non- 5 = 2 = = 5
Institutions

A Bodies Corp. = - - % _ 2

i) Indian - - . 2 - y

i) Overseas - - : = - =

b Individuals - - = L E 5

i) Individual - - - 2 - -
sharchoelders
holding
nominal share
capital uptoBs,
1 lakh

i) Individual = z S _ _ Z
sharcholders
holding
nominal share
capital in excess
of Rs1 lakh

¢} Others - - ~ . - .
(specify)

Non Resident - - - = - -
Indians

Chrirscas - - F . i 7
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign - - - - - N
Mationals

Clearing - - : . : .
Moembers
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LTS A

Trusts

Foreign Bodics -
DR

" Sub-total
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(BJ=(BJ(1)+
(BJ(2)

C.5hares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Taotal
{A+B+C)

AN500

ADGD0

TO0YE =

41750

417510

1004%

e

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

5. No. | Sharcholder’s | Sharcholding at the beginning | Sharcholding at the end of the vear Yo change in
Mame ot the year sharcholding
No.of i of ot No.otShares | W of total Hhot during the
Shares total Shares Sharcsofthe | Shares year
Sharezs of | Pledged caompany Pledged
Lthe /! !
{.'(,!T'I'I_Pi;lT'I;l,.’ Enii IT|].'!| el I_'I"II’]
ered o ered o
total total
sharcs sharcs
M/fsSAR
Ventures
Private - 30000 71.86% - 2.21
limited 000 | FADTU [decrease])
0.26%
Sonal Mathur | 3300 B.6:4%, : 3500 B.38%; (decrease)
0.26%
AnuTandon 3500 B.64% - 3500 8.38% - [decrease)
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4. Sheveta 0.26%
Chaudhary 3500 B.01% - 3500 B.38% - [decrease)
5.
Mamta - 650 1.56%, - 1.56%
Gattani [increcase)
f.
r &(D 1.44%, . 14484
Ajay Gattani (increase)
TOTAL 40500 | 100% : 41750 i :
{Z) Change in Promoters' Shareholding - Yes
5 Particulars | éhareﬁﬂiding at the Cumulative
Mo, beginning of the yvear Shareholding during
the year
Mo, of shares Un ol totl | MNooof U of total
shares of | shares | shares of the
the company
COMpARY
1. M/s S A R Ventures Private 20000 7407% | 30000 71.86%
Limited
At the beginning of the year
Pate  wise  Increase [ 2219
Decrease in  Promoters [decrease
Shareholding during the year due to
spocifying the reasons for increase in
imcrease [/ decrease [e.g paid-up
allotment /transfer / bonus/ capital
sweal equily etc); from Hs,
A4, 015 000 o
Rs.
4,17,500]
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At the end of the year 20000 74.07% | 30000 71.86%
Sonal Mathur 3500 B.04% 3500 8.38%
At the beginning of the year
Date  wise Increase [/ - 0.26%
Decrease in  Fromoters (decrease
Shareholding during the year due Lo
specifying the reasans for increase in
increase  J  decrease  [op paid-up
allotment ftranster [/ bonus/ capital
sweat cquity cte): from Rs,
4,05,000 to
Es.
417,500
AL the end of the yvear 3500 H.64% 3500 H.AHY
Anu Tandon 3500 864404 3500 B.38%
At the beginning of the year
Date  wise Increase [ 0.26%
Decrease in Promoters (decreasc
Shareheolding during the year - due to
specifying the reasons for increase in
increase [ decrease [eg paid-up
allotment Jtransfer / bonus/ capital
sweal eqquity et from R,
405,000 to
Rs.
4,17,500)
At the end of the year 3500 &.64% A500 H.30%
Sheveta Chaudhary 3500 5.64% 3500 B.38%
At the beginning of the year
Date  wise Increase [ 0.26%
Decrecase  in Promoters - (decreasc
Sharchelding during the year duc to
specifving the reasons for increase in
increase  / decrease [eg paid-up
allotment ftransfer / bonus/ capital
sweal erquity etc): from Rs,
4,05,000 to
E=.
4,17,500)
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At the ond of the year 3500 B.64% 3500 H.38%
5. Mamta Gattani
At the beginning of the year - 650 1.56%
Date wise Increase [
[Yecrense in Promolers 1510 1.6
Shareholding during the year | (increase due
specifying the reasons for | to allotment
increase [/  decrease (eg | viaPPason
allotment ftranster / bonus/ | 03.05.2021)
sweat equity etc.):
At the ond of the year
650 1.56% 650 1.56%
f. Ajay Gattani
At the beginning of the yvear - &l 14404
Date  wise Increase [/
Decrease in Promoters af 1.44%
Sharchelding during the year | (increase duc
specifying the reasons for | to allotment
increase [/ decrease [eg | viaPPason
allotment furansfer /bonus/ | 03.052021]
sweal equily ete):
At the end af Lthe year
Gl 1.44% a0 1.44%,

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: [Other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs}): NIL

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

5. No. | Shareholding of each shareholding atthe Cumulative
Directors and each Key heginning Shareholding during
Manapgerial Personnel of the year the

Year
Mo.of Wy of total | No.of My of
shares shares of | shares total
the shares of
company the
COmpany
NA N M NA A
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INDEBTEDNESS: Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment:-

Secured
Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans ' Indehtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the heginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 0.00 1,36,86,689.00 0.00 1,36,85,685.00
i} Interestdue but not paid . - - -
iii] Interest accrucd but notduc - - - -
Total [i+ii+iii) 0.00 1,36,86,6859.00 0.00 1,36,8a5,685.00
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition 69,448,192.00 | 1,30,73,6592.00 2,00,21,884.00
* Reduction & = 3
Net Change 69,48,192.00 | 1,30,73,692.00 2,00,21,884.00
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 69,48,192.00 | 2,67,60,381.00 3,37,08572.00
ii} Interestdue but not paid -
ifi] Interestaccrued butnotdue | - | - | S S
Total (i+ii+iil) 69,48,192.00 | 2,67,60,381.00 3,37,08,572.00

A. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
Eemuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:

B Particulars of Remuneration MName of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Mo,
1 Gross salary

[a) Salary as per provisions

the Income-Lx Act, 1961

conbined in section 17{1) of

(b) Value of perquisites u/fs
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

[¢] Profits in licu of salary

tax Act, 1961

under scetion 17(3) Income- -

=)

Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity
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i Commission
- as % of profit - - R (== .
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specity - - r 5 5

Total [A) - - - - -

Ceiling as per the Act - - P L L

H. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

5. Marticulars of Remuneration MWarne of Directors Tuatzl
Mo, Amount

1 | Independent Directors

Feo for attending board
committce meetings

Commission = £ z = 5

Others, please specify - a = = B

Total (1) = " = = =

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors - - - -

Fee for attending board
cammilles meelings

Commission = & z = =

Others, please specify - - - - -

Total (2) = = T -

Total (B)=(1+2) .

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Orverall Ceiling as per the Act




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: . Mo, 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurgaom- Ijﬁll'lﬁ[l-hr:,ram]
CIN:U45202HRZ019PTCOG51 4 Emails praves Ty

C

MD/MANAGER /WTD: NIL

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

5. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.
CEO {5 CFO Tuortal
1 Gross salary
(@] Salary as per provisions canlained
in seclion 17(1) of the Income-lax Act,
1961
(b] Value of perguisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c} Profits in licu of salary under
section 17{3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Optian
3 Sweal Hquily
71 Commission
- as %ol prolil
(thers, specily..
5 Others, please specify
Tutal
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appealmade,
the Description Penalty / [RD / ifany (give
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ Details)
Act Compounding COURT]
fees imposed
A COMPANY
Penalty - - -
Punishment - - -
Compounding 2 . = =
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - -
Punishment " - - -
Compounding 2 . 2 x

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
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Penalty -

Punishment

Compounding

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR M/s SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

T s ';II_T:"I{ \"' N ot ) \\

\.

(DEEPAK CHAUDHARY) (ATULMATHUR)

Director Director
DIN: 08215601 DIN: 0a78B674
Add: #286, Pocket-3, Add: #202, Intelligensia Society,

Sector-23, Rohini, Sector-7, Plot No- 60, Near Police Station,
North West Delhi-110085  Sector 56, Gurgaon-122011 (Haryana)

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 08.09.2022
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Annexure - 11

FORM NO. AQC -2

(Pursuant to clause [h] of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(Z) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts farrangemoents entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1] of section 188 of the Companies Act,

2013 including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements ar ransaclions nolat Arm's length hasis.

5. No. Particulars Details
a] | Name (s} of the related party & nature of relationship NA
Ir] | Kature of contracts /arrangements/Lransaction NA
¢} | Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA
d] | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NA
transaction including the value, if any
g] | Justification  for  entering  into such  contracts  ar NA
arranpements or transaction 5
f] | Pate ol approval by the I-mard NA
gj Amount pald as advances, if an}f ' NA
h] | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NA

mecting as required under first proviso to scction 188

2. Dewils of contracls or arrangements o ransactions ak Arm's length basis.

5. No. Particulars Details
i) Name (5] ol the related party & nature of relationship NA
b | Mature of contracls/arrangements/Lransaction NA
c] | Duration of the contracts/ arvangements/ transaction NA
d]) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NA

transaction including the value, if any

g] | Date of approval by the Board NA

i} Amount paid as advances, il any NA
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Transaction with

Nature of

Transaction during the year

Closing Balance as on [Rs.])

Transaction ended on (Rs.]
31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
¥ i Lib -
Loan Taken | Wil TR 00000 | N 15,000,000
Alul Mathur Loan Repaid| 15,00,000 Mil Ml Mil
Interesl on
Loan il 15,003 Mil Mil
Interest paid| Nil 15,000 Mil Mil
Lovan Taken | 1,000,000 TaANL0 | N 16, (M)
Praveen Loan Repaid | 17,00,000 Mil Mil il
Tandon Interest on
Loan 1,24.800 1,23,785 Wil -4782
Interest Paid| 1,20,018 1,28.,567 Mil Mil
Deapak Loan Taken | Nil Nil Wil Wil
Chaudhary Loan Repaid | Nil 1,50,000 | Nil Nil
Eelative of Key Management Personnel -
Kalika Mathur Loan Taken | Nil 10,00,100 | 10,000,100 10,00,100
Loan Repaid| Nil Nil Mil Mil
Intereston | 1,20,012 60 468 9001 g,852
Loan
Interest paid| 1,19.863 Glaln il M1l
5C Tandon Loan Taken | 34,00,000 30,00,000 | 4,000,000 30,00,000
Loan Repaid| Nil Mil Mil Mil
Intereston | 554,709 156,127 5,250 23,116
L.oaan
Interest paid| 512,575 1,33.011 Mil Mil
Shwela Loan Taken | Nil R, 00,000 5,000,000 5,0 O}
Chaudhary Loan Repaid | Nil il Nil il
InteresLon | 60,000 2258 4,500 2254
Loan
Interest paid| 57,758 Mil Mil Wil
i‘ih:-ellj,r Mathur Loan Taken | 20,000,000 il A0,00 (D Mil
Loan Repaid| Nil Nil Mil Mil
Intereston | 1,31,708 Mil 30,375 Nil
Loan
Interest paid| 1,01,333 Mil Mil il
Yeena Tandon Loan Taken | 10,00,000 il 10,00,0030 [l
Loan Repaid| Nil il Nil il
Intereston | 1,04,194 Mil G 000 il
Loan
Interesl paid| 95,194 il Mil Mil
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Fraveoen Loan Taken | 10,00,000 Mil 3,000,000 il
Tandon
HUF Loan Repaid| 4,00,000 il il il

Intereston | 26,067 Mil 5400 il

Loan

Interest paid| 20,667 Mil il Ml
Sharehaolders /Owmers
Miarmiz Loan Taken | 10,000,000 Mil 10,03, T Mil
{rattani

Loun Repaid| Nil Mil il Nil

InteresLon | 16,154 Mil h620 Mil

Loan

Interest paid| 10,833 il il | Nil
Enterprises owned er sipnificantly influcnced by the Koy "v'Iandf;.c'lnm_t_Eg_,_rmnnLl or their Relatives -
S5A RVenture Loan Taken | 4.82,92,854 4840011 | 1L,27.80,178.67 60,B6,589
Private Limited Loan Ropaid| 4,15,99,2604 1003422 | Nil il

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD

FOR M/s SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

e

ey
7

(DEEPAK CHAUDHARY)

Director
DIN: 08215601

Add; #2860, Pocket-3,
Sector-23, Rehini, Sector-7,
North West Delhi-110085

Flace: Gurgaon
Date: 08.09.2022

"‘\.
=R

(ATUL MnTHlm)
Director
DIN: 06788674

Add: #202, Intellipensia Society,
Plot No- 40, Near Police Station,
Sector 56, Gurgaon-122011 [Haryana)
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Annexure - 11

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts /arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,

2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions notat Arm's length basis.

S. No. Particulars Details
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA
¢) | Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NA

transaction including the value, if any
e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or NA
arrangements or transactions’
f) Date of approval by the Board NA
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA
h) | Date an which the special resolution was passed in General NA
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

S. No. Particulars Details
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements /transaction NA
¢) | Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NA
transaction including the value, if any
e) | Date of approval by the Board NA
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA
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Transaction with | Nature of | Transaction during the year| Closing Balance as on (Rs.)
Transaction| ended on (Rs.)
31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
e 2 erso 2] -~
Loan Taken | Nil 15.00,000 | Nil 15,00,000
Atul Mathur Loan Repaid| 15,00,000 Nil Nil Nil
Interest on
Loan Mil 15,000 Nil Nil
Interest paid| Nil 15,000 Nil Nil
Loan Taken | 1,00,000 16,00,000 | Nil 16,00,000
Praveen Loan Repaid| 17,00,000 Nil Nil Nil
Tandon Interest on
Loan 1,24,800 1,23,785 Nil -4782
Interest Paid| 1,20,018 128,567 Nil Nil
Deepak Loan Taken | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Chaudhary Loan Repaid| Nil 1,50,000 Nil Nil
Relative of Key Management Personnel -
Kalika Mathur Loan Taken | Nil 10,00,100 | 10,00,100 10,000,100
Loan Repaid| Nil Nil Nil Nil
Intereston | 1,20,012 69,468 9.001 8,852
Loan
Interest paid| 1,19,863 60,616 Nil Nil
5C Tandon Loan Taken | 34,00,000 30,00,000 | 64,00,000 30,00,000
Loan Repaid| Nil Nil Nil Nil
Intereston | 5,54,709 1,56,127 65,250 23,116
Loan
Interest paid| 5,12,575 1,33,011 Nil Nil
Shweta Loan Taken | Nil 5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000
Chaudhary Loan Repaid | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Intereston | 60,000 2,258 4,500 2,258
Loan
Interest paid{ 57,758 Nil Nil Nil
Shelly Mathur Loan Taken | 30.00,000 Nil 30,00,000 Nil
Loan Repaid| Nil Nil Mil Mil
Intereston | 1,31,708 Nil 30375 Nil
Loan
Interest paid| 1,01,333 Nil Nil Nil
Veena Tandon Loan Taken | 10,00,000 Nil 10,00,000 Nil
Loan Repaid| Nil Nil Nil Nil
Intereston | 1,04,194 Mil 3,000 Mil
Loan
Interest paid| 95,194 Nil Mil Nil




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: P, No. 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurgaon-122016 [Haryana)
CIN:U45202HR2019PTCOB0514 Email: praveen.tandon@sarventure.in

Praveen Loan Taken | 10,00,000 Nil 600,000 Nil
Tandon
HUF Loan Repaid| 4,00,000 Nil Nil Nil

Intereston | 26,067 Nil 5400 Nil

Loan

Interest paid| 20,667 Nil Nil Nil
Shareholders/Owners
Mamta Loan Taken | 10,00,000 Nil 10,000,000 Nil
Gattani

Loan Repaid| Nil Nil Nil Nil

Intereston | 16,458 Nil 5,625 Nil

Loan

Interest paid| 10,833 Nil Nil Nil

erprises o or signi y influenced by the Key Management Personnel or their Relatives -

S A RVenture Loan Taken | 4,82,02,854 | 48,40,011 | 1,27,80,178.67 | 60,86,589
Private Limited Loan Repaid| 4,15,99,264 | 10,03,422 | Nil Nil

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR M/s SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

st s

(DEEPAK CHAUDHARY)

Director
DIN: 08215601

Add: #286, Pocket-3,
Sector-23, Rohini, Sector-7,

North West Delhi

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 08.09.2022

-110085

\\\- "‘. ‘\ _

(ATUL MATHUR)
Director
DIN: 06788674

Add: #202, Intelligensia Society,
Plot No- 60, Near Police Station,
Sector 56, Gurgaon-122011 (Haryana)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members
M/S SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the standalone Financial Statements
Opinion:

We have audited the accompanymg Standalone financial statements of M/s  SAR
TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprses the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, cash flow statement and notes
o the financial statements, includng a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information,

In our opimon and to the best of our mformation and according to the explanations given 1o
us, the aforesaid standalone fimancial statements give the mformation required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) in the manmner so required and give a true and far view
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, (“AS™) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022;
In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the vear ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the Fimancial Staterment in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further desenbed m the Auditor’s Responsibilibes for the Auvdet of the
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Maina Raheja B Com [CS], GST Advisor CA. Priyanka Jain [Finance] Ca. Pooja Raheja [Auwdit]
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Tel. No.0180=4000139, 0 180-4001 766 Sac-48, Sohna Road, Gurugram Hisar-125001 [Harvana)]
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Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics wssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI's) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our awdit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfiled our other ethical responsibifiies i accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics,

We believe that the audnt evidence we have obtaimed is sufficient and appropriate o provide

a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.

Key Aundit Matters:

Key uaudit matters are those matters that, in owr professional judgment, were of most
sionificance in our audit of the fmancial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed m the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in

forming our opinion  thereon, and we do not provide a separate opmion on these matters,
Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors i responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements  that @ve a wue and fir view of the financial positon,  financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted m India, inclading the accounting Standards specified under Secuon 133
of the Act. This responsibility also inclades maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other wregularities: selection and application of
appropriale implementation and maintenance of accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and desim, implementation and mamtenance of
adequate mtemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error,

D T T e T B R REA PR R R R T e R
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In preparing the fmancial statements, nanagement 15 responsible  for  assessing  the

Company's abilty to continue as a gomg concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related
o going concern and using the poing concern basis of accounting unless nmnagement either
ntends 0 Dquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic allernative but to

do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial

reporting  process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our ohjectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes ouwr opmion. Reasonable assurance & a high level of assurance,
but & not a guarantee that an aodit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economie decisions of users taken on the basis of these fmancial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professioni] judgment and maintain

professional skepticsm throughout the audit. We alko:

Identify and assess the risks of materml msstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to frawd or eror, design and perform awudit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion.
The nsk of not detecting a material misstatement resuling from fraud s hgher than for one
resulting  from emor, as  frasd may nvolve collusion, foreery, intentional  omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of imternal control.

Obtain an understanding of mernal control relevant o the audit m order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate i the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressng an

opimon on the effectiveness of the Company’s mtermal control systems

B e e e e e T e e T Ty T
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies uwsed and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and relted disclosures made by manage ment

Conclide on the appropriateness of management’s use of the poing concern bask of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncerainty exists
related w0 events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continie  as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required o draw attention i our audior’s report to the rebated disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are madequate. to modily our opmion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease 10 continue as a gomg concem

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Fmancial Statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a4 mamer that achieves fair presentation

Materialty = the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, mdividually
or  mooageregate,  makes it probable  that the  ecconomic  decisions of a  reasonably
knowledgeable  wser  of the Financial Statements may  be  influenced. We  consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the resuls of ouwr work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified

misstatements in the Financil Statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
plinned  scope and tming of the audit and significant audit fndings, ochiding  any

sionificant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matiers, the
planmned scope and tming of the awdit and significant avdit fndings, mchding any

sipnificant deficiencies in mtemal control that we identify during our audit.
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Other Matter:

We did not awdit the financial statements/information of branches, i any inchided m the
financial statements of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 as considered in the financial
statements.  The  Bpancial statements/information of these branches if any must have been
audited by the branch auditors, and our opinion m so far as it rektes to the amounts and
disclosures included m respect of these branches s based solely on the report of such branch

auditors.
Our opinion 15 not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), ssued by the
Central Government of India i terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companics
Agt, 2013, this report does nol include a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order and according to the mformation and explnations given to us, the said

order i not appheable 1o the company since:-

(a) It & not a subsidiary or holding company of a public company;

(b) Its paid-up capital and reserves and surplus are not more than Rs.l Crores as at the
balance sheet date:

ic) Its total borrowings from banks and financial mstitutions are not more than Rs.l Crores
at any time during the year; and

(d) Its wmover (mcluding revenue from discontinung operations) for the year is not more
than Rs.10 Crores during the financial year as per financial statements.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repornt that:

We have sought and obtained all the mformation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our awdit.
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In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our exammation of those books.fand proper returns adequate for the

purposes of our audit have been received from the branches nor visited by ns. |

The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company if any audited under

Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and have been properly

dealt with by us in preparing this report.

The Balmce Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are i agreement with the books of account./and with the returns received from the

Branches not visited by us|,

In our opinion, the aforesaid stundalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the writien representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

31st March, 2022 from bemg appomted as a director m terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

In our opmion, the provisions of Section 143(3)(i) with regard to opinion on internal
financial controls with reference o fimancial sttements and operating effectiveness. of such
controls s not apphcable to the company since the Company's twrnover as per latest audied
fmancial statements s less than Rs.30 Crores and s borrowings from banks and  Fnancial

institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores,

With respect to the other matters to be mncluded m the Auditor's Report n accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auoditors) Rules, 2014, in our opimion and 1o the best

of our mformation and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact s fmancial

position.
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The Company did not have any long-term contracts including denvative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or i any other person or entity,
including foreign entiies  (“mtermedianes’”) with the understanding, whether recorded m
writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall. whether directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other person or entity ientified in any manner whatsoever by or behalf of the company
(“ultmate beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, secwrity or the lke on behalf of the
Ulimate beneficiaries.

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds
have been recetved by the company from any person or entity incliding foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether directly or mdirectly, lend or invest in other person or entiy
identified in any mamner whatsoever by or behalf of the Funding Party (“Ulimate
Bencficmries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the lke on behall of the ulimate

beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such aodit procedures that were consilered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come 0 our notice that has caused us o bebeve  that

representations under sub cluse (a) and (b) contam any material mis-statement.
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5. The Company has neither declared nor pad any dividend during the vear.

FOR RAHEJA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 022859N

CA. JATIN RAHEJA

Pariner

M. No: 513861

Date: 22.08.2022 UDIN: 22513861 APZTIV3I586
Place: Gurgaon
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SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg Office: 346-A; Ind Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN U45202HR2019PTC0R0514 E-mail Id. praveen tandon@ sarventure in

Balance Sheet As On31st March, 2022

{Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Note | Figures asatthe end of | Figures as at the end of
No. |current reporting period | previous reporting Period
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
{a) Bhare capital 1 417 500 405,000
(b Reserves atid surplus 3 1,188,121} (1,561,059
(¢} Motiey Received against share wartents - -
2 Share application money petding allotments -
3 Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term botrowings 3 26,760,381 13,686,680
(b D eferred tax liabilities (net) - 8,283
(c) Other Loong Term Liabilities
() Long tenm prowvsion
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 4 6,948,102 -
(b) Trade payables 5
(&) total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises
(B) total outstanding dues of Creditors other than nuero enterprises 5,357,142 909,853
and small enterprizes
{c) Other curent liabilities il 543 450 152,341
{d) Short-tenm provisions 7 3,246,782 882,488
TOTAL 41.084,354 14,482,700
B ASSETS
1 Non-cuirent assets
(&) (1) Property, Plant and Equipment 8 28,188,104 8,082,270
(11} Intangible assets - -
(1) Capital Worlein progress -
(1v) Infangible Assets under Devel opient -
(b Non-current investments 9 - -
{c) Deferred Taz Assets 90,162 -
(ﬂ) Long term loans and Advances - -
(&) Other Mon Current Assets 10 135070 26,000
2 Cwirent assets
(a) Current ltvestmetits
(by Inventories 11 - -
(c) Trade receivables 12 8,419,758 3,940,236
() Cashand cash eguivalents 13 45,695 312,968
(&) Shott-term loaws and advances 14 4,104,656 1,231,817
(£ Other Current A ssets 15 - -
TOTAL 41,084,354 14,482,700

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial staternents
Ix terms of our report atta ched.

For RAHEJA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn Mo 02285017

CA Jatin Raheja

Partner

Membership Mo, 513861

Place: Gurugram

Date: 22/08/2022

UDIN ;22513861 APZTJV3586

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of]
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Praveen T andon
Director
DIN - Das4a6002

Al Mathur
Director
DIN - 067 88674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,Gurugram-122016 (Hatyana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon{@sarveniure.in

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

(Amount in Bs.)
Particulars Note Figures for the Figures for the
No. current reporting previous reporting
period period
I Revenue from cperations (gross) 16 47 2358 553 2070822
Less: Excise Duty - -
Revenue from operations (net) 47,288,553 9,070,822
IO OtherIncome 17 245 B65 -
I Total Incorne (I+1T) 47,534,418 9,070,822
IV Expenses
(a) Cost of materals consumed 18 = i
(b7 Purchase of Stock 1 Trade
() Changes in inventories of finished goods, worle-in- 19 - -
progress and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefits experises 20 12,081,125 3,383,243
() Finance costs 21 2163202 365,908
(f) Depreciation and amiertisation expenses 4.090.935 o73.675
(g) Other expenses 28 18909763 4,607,572
Total Expenses 47,260,025 9,333,489
V  Profit before exceptional and extraordinary iteam and tax] 274,393 (262,667)
VI Exceptional Tteams - -
VII Profit before extraordinary iteam and tax 274.392.65 (262,667
VIII Extraordinary Iteams - -
IX Profit before Tax 274,392 65 (262,667)
X TaxExpense:
(a) Curent tax expense -
(b)) Deferred tax (23.445) 8,283
XT Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 372,837 (270,950)
XTI Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
XTIT Tax from discontinuing operations - -
XTIV Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
XV Profit/ (Loss) for the Period 372,837 (270,950)
XVI Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic 37.28 (2710
(2) Diluted 37.28 (27.10)

In tenms of our report attached
For RAHEJA & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Begn. Mo, 0228581

CA Jatin Raheja

Partmer

Membership Mo 513361

Place: Gurugram

Date: 22/03/2022

UDIN : 22513861 APZT.JV3586

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SARTELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Praveen Tandon
Director
DT - 06646092

Atul Mathur
Directar
DIN - 06783674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: 346-4, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HE2019FTCO80514

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2022

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

Net Profit before tas as per statement of profit & loss

Addf (less) Adiustment fornon- cashf other items

Provigion for Tax
Depreciation
Finance cost
Deferred Tax

Operating profit b ef ore working capital changes

Adiustinent for worang capital
Increasef(decrease) in trade payables
Increasef(decrease) i other current liabilities
(Increase) decrease in short term provision

(Increase) decrease in other noti- current agsets

{Increase) decrease in trade receivables
(Increase) decrease in other current assets

(Increase) decrease in short tenm loans & advatices

Cash generated from operations
Direct taxes pad

Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A)

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities

Sale! (Purchase) of Property, plant & equipnient

Interest received
Loans given
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (B)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Netproceeds from 1sgue of share capital
Net proceeds from short tenm borrowings
Met proceeds from long -term borrowangs
Interest Pad
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (C)
Net cash flow during the year (A + B + C)
Add. Opening cash and cash equivalents
Closing cash and cash equivalents
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash 1 hand
Depositwith banks in current accouats
Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 13)

(Rupees) (Rupees)
274,393 (262,667)
4,090,935 973,676
2,168,202 368,998
6,533,530 1,080,007
4,447 304 705,364
391,118 538,583
1,364,294 )
(209,979) (26,000)
(4,479,527 (3,695,155)

i2,883,439)

(1,080,290)

5,163,306 (3,176,491)
5,163,306 (2,176,491)
(23,296, 760) (9,398,866}
: 400,000
(23,206,760) (8.008 866)
12,500 305,000
6,948,192 -
13,073,692 11,286,689
(2,168,202) (368,998)
17,866,181 11,222,691
(267,273) 47,334
312,958 765,634
45,605 312,968
45,695 19,772
: 293,196
45,605 312,968

The accompanying notes form anintepral part of the finanmal statements:

As per ourreport of even date
For RAHEJA & CO.
Charteared Accountants
Finmn Regu 022859N

"%L.,
i
e
CA Jatin Raheja

Partner

Membership Mo, 513861
UDIN 22513861 APZTIV3584

Gurgaon; the 30th day of August, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of]|
SAR Televenture Private Limited

QA

Praveen Tandon
Durector
DIN-- 06646092

Atul Mathur
Director
DIN-- DE738674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon@sarventure.in

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Note -1. SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period

Number of Rs. Number of Rs.
shar es shares

(a) Authorised
50,000 Equity shares of Es. 10/- each with

- - 50,000 500,000 50,000 500,000
voting nghts
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
41,750 Equity shares of Es 10 each wath

- - 41,750 417,500 40,500 405,000
voting nghts

Total 41,750 417,500 40,500 405,000

a. Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period

Nos. Hs. Nos. Hs.
Share Capital at the beginning of the pened 40,500 405,000 10,000 100,000
Issue during the pened : -
Equity Shares issue® 1,250 12,500 30,500 305,000
Dutstamling at the end of the period 41,750 417,500 40,500 405,000

of Es. 10 per share by way of private placement

b. Terms and rights attached to equity shares

equity shares held by the shareholder.

c. List of Shareholders holding more than 5% share capital

*On 07th May, 2021 the Company has issued 1,250 ecquity share consisting one class of equity share having a par value

The company has 1ssued only one class of equity share having a par value of Es. 10 per share. Each holder of equity
shares 15 entitled to vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend if any, 1n Indian Fupees. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors 1s subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitiled to receive remaining assets of
the company, after distribution of all the preferential amount The distribution wall be 1n preportien to the number of

Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % Value/Share JTotal Value

I0/s 5 A B Venture Private Limited 30,000 71.86% 10 300,000
IMrs. Anu Tandon 3,500 8.38% 10 35,000
1 drs. Shweta Chaudhary 3,500 8.38% 10 35,000
IMrs. Sonal Mathur 3,500 8.38% 10 35,000
TOTAL 40,500 97.01% 405,000

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

,\ \,‘5}_&

Atul Mathur
Director

DIIN: - 06788674

Praveen Tandon
Director

DI - 06646092




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon@sarventure.in

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

d. Details of shares held by promoters

Current Reporting Period

[V o = re
Sr No. Promotor's Name No of shares Yo af tatal /e Changs during
shares the year
1 Lifs 5 A B Venture Private Limited 30,000 71 86% B e
2 Anu Tandon 3,500 8.38% -0.26%
3 Sheveta Chaudhary 3,500 8.38% -0.26%
4 Senal Mathur 3,500 8.33% -0.26%
5 Mamta Gattani 630 1.56% 1.56%
6 Ayay Gattam 600 1.44%% 1.44%
Previous reporting Period
L1} L1V -
S No. Promotor's Name No of shares %0 of total % Change: during
shares the year
1 Ls 2 AR Venture Private Limited 30,000 T4.07% 0.00%
2 Anu Tandon 3,500 2 .64% 0.00%4
3 sheveta Chaudhary 3,500 8 64% 0.00%
4 Sonal Mathur 3,500 2.64% 0.00%4
5 Mamta Gattam 4 0.00% 0.00%
& Ajay Gattani " 0 00% 0.00%4

e. Statement of Change in Equity

Current Reporting Period

Related Ch ;
Balance at the Balance at the :.mges -
e : : " S Equity Share | Balance at the end
beginning of the |Changesin Equity Share Capital due | beginning of :
; ] : Capital of the current
current reporting to prior period error the current ; . .
; . during the reporting period
period reporting
: current year
period
30,000 - 30,000 - 30,000
3,500 - 3,500 - 3,500
3,500 - 3,500 - 3,500
3,500 - 3,500 - 3,500
- = . 650 650
- - - 600 600

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Praveen Tandon

Director

DIN:- 06646092

Atul Mathur
Director
DI - 06788674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen tandon@sarventure.in

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Previous reporting Period

Heluie Changesin
Balance at the Balance at the: e
] i : : g Equity Share |Balance at the end
beginning of the |Changesin Equity Share Capital due | beginning of . )
: ; : . ; Capital of the previous
previousreporting to prior period error the previous ; ; 7
: : during the reporting period
period reporting C )
— previous year
30,000 30,000 - 30,000
3,500 3,500 - 3,500
3,500 3,300 - 3,500
3,500 3,500 - 3,500

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Nt
\\_._,.-“' =

Praveen Tandon
Director

DI - 06646092

Atn] Mathur
Dhirector

DI - 06788674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4.Gumgram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon@sarventure.in

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Note2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars

Figures as at the
end of current
reporting period

Figures as at the
end of previous
reporting Period

Rs.

Rs.

(A) Securities premium account
Cpening balance
Clesing balance

(B) Surplus/ (Deficit) in Statement of
Profit and Loss
Opemng balaice
A dd: Profit / (Loss) for the year
Add: Tax adjustments for earlier years
Closing balance
Total

(1,561,959)

(1,291,008)

372,837 (770,950)
(1,189,121) (1,561,959)
(1,189,121) (1,561,959)

Note3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars

Figures as at the
end of current
reporting period

Figures as at the
end of previous
reporting Period

Rs. Ris.
SECURED LOANS
oecured Loans = -
Total - -
UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from BEelated Party 26,280,273 13,686,689
Loan from Others- Minions Venture Private Limited 480,162
T otal 26,760,380.89 13,686,689
TOTAL 26,760,381 13,686,689

Noted SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Particnlars

Figures as at the
end of current
reporting period

Figures as at the
end of previous
reporting Period

: Rs RBs
SECURED LOANS
0D A/C 6,948,192 -
CARH CREDIT - -
(Secured against hypothecation of Stocks and Personal guarantee of Directors
and equitable mortgaged of Factory Land and Building)
TOTAL 6,948,192 -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SARTELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Y/

Praveen Tandon
Director
DI - 06646062

Nt
W™

Atul Mathur
Director
DI - 06788874




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4.Gumgram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon@sarventure.in

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Note6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars Figures as at the Figures as at the
end of current end of previous
reporting period reporting Period
Rs. Rs.
Credit Card 98.684 =
Expenses Payable 444775 152 341
T otal 543,459 152,341

Note 7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

Figures as at the
end of current
reporting period

Figures as at the
end of previous
reporting Period

Rs. Rs.

(a) Provision for employee benefits
EEF Payable 17407 14379
ESI Payable 14,536 8,673
Salary & Wages Payable 1,497,604 519,431
(b) Provision - for TAX
TD S Payable 329,120 20,692
(c) Provision - Others
Audit Fees Payable 45,000 -
GET Payable 343,045 318,313

Total 2,246,782 882,488

Praveen Tandon
Director
DII - 065646092

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

7 -

z L\
,.\a«wﬂ“ \ -
ey

Al Mathur
Director
DI - 06788674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTCO080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon(@sarventure.in

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Note 10 NON CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

Period
Rs. Rs.
Long-term trade receivables (including
trade receivables on deferred credit teims) - -
Security Deposits 235079 26,000
Others (Specify nature) -
Total 235979 26,000

Note 13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

Period
Rs. Rs.
A) Cash In Hand 45695 19,772
B) Bank Balance 203196
Total 45,695 312,968

Note 14 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars

Fignresas at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

Period
Rs. Rs.

Advances to Suppliers 875051 -
TImprest Accounts < 259225
Others 274071 398.983
TDS Receivable A.Y 2022-23 2954634 -
TDS Receivable AY. 2021-22 - 563,000

Total 4,104,656 1221217

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SARTELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Praveen T andon
Director
DIN:- 06646092

N,
\_’_'_,,-"'

Atol Mathur
Director
DIN:- 06788674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveentandon@@sarventure.in

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Note S TRADE PAYABLES

Figures For the Current Reporting Period
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than1 Year 12 Years | 2-3 Years [MOre than Total
3 Years

M SME - - - - -
Others 5357162 - - - 5357162
Dispute dues-MSME - - - -

Dispute dues - - - -

Others - - - - -
Total 3357162 - - - 3357162

Figures For Previous Reporting Period
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than1 Year 12 Years | 2.3 Years [Merehan | o
3 Years

M SME : : : - :
Others 000,858 } } - 000,858
Dispute dues-MSME - - - - -
Dispute dues - - - -

Others - - - - -
Total 000,858 - - - 000,858

Note 12 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Figures For the Current Reporting Period

Outstanding for follow ing periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 Months 6 Months - 1-2 Years 2-3 Years | More than 3
1Year Years

Total

Undisputed Trade
Receivables- Considered
Goods 8410758 - - -

8410758

Undisputed Trade
Receivables- Considered
Doub tful - - - -

Disputed Trade
Receivables- Considered
Goods - - - -

Disputed Trade
Receivables- Considered
Doub tful - - - -

Others




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg Office 346-4, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase4, Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN. U45202HR2019FTC0&0514 E-mail Id; praveentanden(@sarventure in
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
Figures For Previous Reporting Period
Outstanding for follow ing periods from due date of payment
Particulars 6 Months - More than 3

Less than 6 Months 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years Total
1Year Years

Undisputed Trade
Receivables- Congidered
Goods 3,040,236 - - - - 3,940,236
Undispited Trade
Receivables- Congidered
Doub tful - - - - - -
Disputed Trade
Receivables- Considered
Goods - - - - 5 z
Disputed Trade
Receivables- Considered
Doub tful - = = 2 - £
Others 2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Mootk

Praveen Tandon Atul Mathur
Director Director
DIN.- 06646002 DIN - 06788674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon(@sarventure.in

Note 16 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Figures for the ciarrent

Figuresfor the previous

PartisiErs reporting peviod reporting period
Rs. Rs.

Sale of products - -
Sale of Services 42,588,553 0,070,822
Grants or donations received (relevant in case of section 8

companies only) - -
Other operating revenue 4,700,000 -
Total - Sales 47,288,553 9,070,822

Note 17 OTHER INCOME

Figures for the carrent

Figures for the previous

T reportng period reporting period
Rs. Rs.
Other non-operating incoine
Interest on Income Tax Refund 33,780 -
Miscellaneous Income 212,085 -
Total 245,865 -

Note 20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Figures for the carrent

Figures for the previons

Particulars reporting period reporting period
Rs. Rs.
Salaries and wages 12,091.125 3.383.243
Total 12,091,125 3,383.243
Note 21 FINANCE COST
Figures for the cmrrent | Figures for the previous
Priiticilas reportng period reporting period
Rs. Rs.
Bank Charges 146,818 2,360
Bank Interest 2021 ,384 366,638
Total 2,168,202 368,998

For and on behalf of the Boarrd of Directors of
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Y/

\,\ x"—Q}j\
e




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon@sarventure.in

Praveen Tandon Atul Mathur
Director Director
DIN:- 06646092 DIN:- 06788674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon(@sarventure.in

Note 22 OTHER EXPENSES

Figures for the current

Figuresfor the previous

Particulars reporting period reporting period
Rs. Rs.

Business Promotion 380,048 3,500
Courier expenses 216,520 -
Freight expenses 160,666 6,000
Government dues- ESIC & PF 133,772 71493
GST input writtenoff - 25565
Interest on late Payiment 6,571 £
Miscellaneous expenses 21,000 5048
Office expenses 76,159 52,898
Office rent expenses 876,655 73958
Payment to statutory auditors (Note 23) 50,000 50,000
Printing and Stationery expenses 53,794 9329
Professional Fees 284,269 74,852
Repair & Maintainance 34,190 85 -
ROC filling fees 2,000 2.000
Round off 313 2,843
Site electricity expenses 3,060,544 568,281
Site related maintenance expenses 7.361,537 1,076,623
Site rent expenges 9,859,680 2,534,037
Staff welfare expenses 326,700 33733
Telephone & internet expenses 101,328 10421
Transportation expenses 695,258 -
Travelling expenses 66,078 -
Vehicle running expenses 123,679 6,091

Total 28,909,763 4,607,572

For and on behalf of the Boarrd of Directors of
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Praveen Tandon
Director
DIN:- 06646092

Natt

T Rt
Atul Mathur
Director
DIN:- 06788674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen.tandon@sarventure.in

ANNEXURES TO NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Loan from Related Party

Kalila Iathur
Ilamta Gattam
Fraveen Tandon HUF
SAR Venture Private Limited
= Tandon
whelly Mathur
ehweta Chaudhary
Veena Tandon
Total

. Details of Trade Payables:

Adhi Suppert Put. Lt
TIGAT Assoctate
I K Enterprises
K T Eaterpnises
Metro Telworles Put Ltd
Farbati Infratech
Eaheja & Co
Sapd Aly Warehouse Cwaer
Zalista Wetwork Pnwvate Limited
SAFE Venture Pnvate Limited
mhanvi Multitech System Pvt. Litd
shyam Digt Services
okytel Selutions
wuper Enterprises
WV F Construction
Total

As at 31st March 2022
(Rupees)

1,000,100
1,000,000
600,000
12,780,179
6,400,000
3,000,000
300,000
1,000,000

26,280,279

As at 31st March 2022
(Rupees)

103,839
91,096
547,522
53,271
1,659,162
126,444
13,480
13,500
1,626,221
32,763
30,363
100,273
37,760
876,033
45,430

5357,162

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Praveen Tandon Am] Mathur
Director Director
DI - 06646092 DIN.- 06788674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4,Gurugram-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC080514 E-mail Id: praveen. tandon{@ sarventure.in

ANNEXURES TO NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Details of Expenses Payable

Imprest Accounts- emplovees

Interest Payable

Eent Payable

witeé Bent & Electricity Payable
Total

. Details of Advances to Suppliers:

JM Brothers
Sunny Industries
Tech Valley LLF
Total

. Details of Others Advances:

Adacell Technologies Pravate Lumated
Lol Lucknow Devel opment
Total

As at 31st March 2022
(Rupees)

115,262
128:151

1,700
198,661

444,775

As at.31st March 2022
(Rupees)

295 400
76,551
300,000

875,951

As at 31st March 2022
(Rupees)

167.237
106,834

274,071

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

W _,,vaf‘}j\ =
i

Atul Mathur
Director
DIN:- 06783674

Praveen Tandon
Director
DIN - 06646092




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg Cffice 346-4, “nd Fleer, Udyog Vihar, Phase 4, Gumgram-122016 (Haryana)

CIN TT45202HE2019PTC080514  E-mail Id: praveen tandon@sarventure 1n

STATEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS, AS ON 31 ST MARCH 2022

FARTICULARS RATE OF GROS §-——-BLO (K DEPRECIATION NET - BLO CK

DEPRI-

CIATION AS ON ADDITIONS ADDITIONS ds;q.r: ASON UPTO FOR THE ASON AS ON AS ON

uring
01/04/2021 Before 30.00.2021 | After 30.09.2021 | the year 31.3.2022 01.04.2031 YEAR 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

PLANT & MACHINERY 0.00% 9,040 717 7,448,281 15371 848 B 32,787,843 1,001,586 3,885,132 4086718 27781128 8,948 131
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 0.00% 2 52,263 16,200 z 69,063 5 5,500 5.500 63,563 2
COMPUTER 0.00% 29,407 130,474 109,376 z 269,257 11,818 63,062 80,220 188,377 17,580
MOBILE 0.00% 32537 2 106,795 3 129,332 5.978 26,00 31,079 97 353 16,559
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00% : 35,160 27,766 s 62,926 : 5,240 5240 57,686 s
TOTAL 10,001 661 7.664,177 15,632,583 5 33,298 421 1,019,382 4,000,935 5,110,317 28,188,104 8982279

Ferand enbehalf of the Board of Directors of]
SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

\\ s 4%
s k__:t—‘- ,_:\_’ =
N
Praveen Tandon Atul Mathur
Director Director

DIN - D6646092 DIN:- 06735674




SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd.Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurgaon-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC0O80514

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23.

24,

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(8)

Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (Indian GAAP), including Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the
historical cost convention. The accounting policies not specifically referred, are consistently
applied from the past accounting periods.

Summary of significant accounting policy

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Policies requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based
upon managements’ evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of the
financial statements. The management has revalued the useful life of the assets. Actual results
may differ from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial
statements. Any differences of actual results to such estimates are recognized in the peried in
which the results are known/ materialized.

Revenue recognition

Having regard to size, nature and complexity of business and practices followed by others in the
same line and level of business, the management is of opinion that Company is applying accrual
basis of accounting for recognition of income and expenditure earned or incurred respectively, in
the normal course of business.

Inventories
Company do not have any Inventories during the year.

Employee benefits

Short term benefits such as salary, bonus, ex-gratia and other benefits as may be applicable on the
Company are accounted for on accrual basis. The Company at present does not have any Defined
Contribution Plan or Defined Benefit Plan as contemplated under AS-15 on ‘Employee Benefits’.

Taxes on income

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred tax is provided
on timing differences between taxable income and accounting income subject to consideration of
prudence. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resource embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at the end of each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Earnings per Share

Basic Earnings per Share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted Earnings per Share is computed by
dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.



SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd.Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurgaon-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC0O80514

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25. Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on Segment Reporting are not applicable on the Company.
26. Balance shown under head Sundry Debtors, Creditors and Advances are subject to confirmation.

27. Related party disclosures/ transactions: -

a. Related Parties Covered: -

mr. Atulmalhur - Lhrector
Mr. Praveen Tandon - Director
Mr. Deepak Chaudhary- Director

Rey Managerial Fersonnel

MT5. Kalka mathar
Mrs. S C Tandon

Mrs. Shweta Chaudhary
Mrs. Shelly Mathur
Mrs. Veena Tandon

Relatives oT Rey Management Fersonnet

Shareholders/ Owners Mrs. Mamta Gattani

Enterprises oawned or significanily influenced by the Key | M/s5 AR Venture Private Limited

Management Personnel or their Relatives

M /s Praveen Tandon HUF

b. Transaction with Related Parties: -

Transaction Nature of Transaction during the Closing Balance as on (Rs.)
with Transaction year ended on (Rs.)
31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
Key Management Personnel -

Loan Taken Nil | 15,00,000 Mil 15,00,000
AR Mathur Loan Repaid 15,00,000 Nil Nil Nil
Interest an Loan Nil 15,000 Mil Nil
Interest paid Nil 15,000 il Nil
Loan Taken 1,00,000 16,00,000 Nil 16,00,000
Praveen Tandon "/ -1 Repaid 17,00,000 Nil Nil Nil
Interest on Loan 1,24,800 1,23,785 il -4782
Interest Paid 1,20,018 1,28,567 Nil Nil
Deepak Loan Taken Nil Nil Mil Nil
Chatdhary Loan Repaid Nil 1,50,000 Nil Nil

Relative of Key Management Personnel -
Kalika Mathur Loan Taken Nil 10,00,100 10,00,100 10,00,100
Loan Repaid Nil Nil Nil Nil
Interest on Loan 1,20,012 69,468 9,001 8,852
Interest paid 1,19,863 60,616 Nil Nil
S C Tandon Loan Taken 34,00,000 30,00,000 64,00,000 30,00,000
Loan Repaid Nil Nil Nil Nil
Interest on Loan 5,54,709 1,56,127 65,250 23,116
Interest paid 5,12,575 1,33,011 Mil Nil
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Shweta Loan Taken Nil 5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000
Chaudhary Loan Repaid Wil Nil Nil Nil
Interest on Loan 60,000 2,258 4 500 2,258
Interest paid 57,758 Nil Nil Nil
Shelly Mathur Loan Taken 30,00,000 Mil 30,00,000 Nil
Loan Repaid Nil Nil Nil Nil
Interest on Loan 1,31,708 Mil 30,375 Nil
Interest paid 1,01,333 Nil Nil Nil
Veena Tandon Loan Taken 10,00,000 MNil 10,00,000 Nil
Loan Repaid Nit Mil Mil Nil
Interest on Loan 1,04,194 MNil 9,000 Nl
Interest paid 95,194 Nil Nil Nil
Shareholders/Qwners
Mamta Gattani Loan Taken 10,00,000 Mil 10,00,000 Nil
Loan Repaid Nil Nil Nil Nil
Interest on Loan 16,458 Mil 5,625 Nil
Interest paid 10,833 Nil Nil Nil
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by the Key Management Personnel or their
Relatives -
S A R Venture | Loan Taken 4,82,92,854 48,40,011 | 1,27,80,178.67 60,86,589
Private Limited a0 Repaid 4,15,99,264 | 10,03,422 Nil Nil
Praveen Tandon | Loan Taken 10,00,000 il 6,00,000 Nil
HUF Coan Repaid 4,00,000 il Nl il
Interest on Loan 26,067 Nil 5400 Nil
Interest paid 20,667 Nil Nil Nil

28. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

29. Break-up of payments made to Statutory Auditors (excluding taxes) are disclosed as under: -

Particulars 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
In respect of Statutory Aucdht (including Tax Audit) 20,000 50,000
Total 50,000 50,000
30. Particulars 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Contingent liabilities not provided for il Nil

Pending litigations/ against the company Mil Nil



SAR TELEVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd.Office: 346-A, 2nd Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase-4, Gurgaon-122016 (Haryana)
CIN: U45202HR2019PTC0O80514

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic
activities globally. The nationwide lockdown ordered by the Government of India has resulted in
significant reduction in economic activities and the business operations of the Campany in terms of
sales and production. The management has considered the possible effects that may result from the
pandemic on the recoverability / carrying value of the assets. Based on the current indicators of
future economic conditions, the management expects to recover the carrying amount of the assets,
however the management will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic
conditions. Given the uncertainties, the final impact on Company's assets in future may differ from
that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial results.

32. The Company did not have any long- term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

33. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.
34. Figures in brackets indicate negative (-) figures.

35. Previous year's figures have been re- arranged or re- grouped wherever considered necessary.

Signed for the purpose of Identification

For Raheja & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants SAR Televenture Private Limited
Firm Regn. 022859N

CORN

CA Jatin Raheja Praveen Tandon Atul Mathur
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 513861 DIN: 06646092 DIN: 06788674

UDIN: 2251386 1APZTJV3586
Gurgaon, the 22™ day of August, 2022



